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MEETING DATE: July 11, 2023 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Steve Monaghan, Information and General Services Agency Director 
 
SUBJECT: Certificate of Recognition for Sunne McPeak 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Present the certificate of recognition to Sunne McPeak, president and 
chief executive officer of the California Emerging Technology Fund (CETF).   
 
FUNDING: N/A  
 
BACKGROUND: In late February 2023, Nevada County’s Board of Supervisors formally 
adopted the final broadband environmental impact report, a tool that will help expedite 
environmental approvals for future broadband construction projects within the county. Sunne 
McPeak encouraged Nevada County’s Broadband Work Group to develop this tool and 
provided both funding and guidance to facilitate its creation. 
 
This certificate of recognition offers formal recognition of her contributions and thanks her for 
her partnership with the County. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Item Initiated: May 31, 2023  
Staff Initiated: Sarah Holyhead, Administrative Analyst II 
Approved: Steve Monaghan  
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